FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio EMAIL ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

OCT 27 2010

Anthony Lepore, Esquire

P.O. Box 823662

South Florida, Florida 33082-3662

Inre: Entertainment Media Trust (EMT) .

Dennis J. Watkins, Trustee
WQQX(AM), East St. Louis, Illinois
Facility Identification Number: 72815
File Number: BP-20100716AAR

Dear Mr. Lepore:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application filed by EMT to
increase the daytime antenna efficiency of station WQQX(AM), and the October 25, 2010, request for
an additional 60 days to amend.

Accordingly, the request is hereby granted. Further action will be withheld for sixty (60) days
to allow time to file a curative amendment. Failure to amend or respond within this time period will
result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s rules.

Sincerely,

SO

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Bob Morrow
Dennis Watkins



